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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: kwade@blm.gov on behalf of CFO_Spill, BLM_NM <blm_nm_cfo_spill@blm.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 1:42 PM
To: Castro, Isaac (MRO)
Cc: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Marathon Oil Company - Final C-141 & Closure Report - 

ENDER WIGGINS 14 WA FEDERAL COM #001H (1RP-5739)

The Closure Report for 1RP-5739 has been approved by BLM as of  12/13/2019.  
 
Site needs like approval from NMOCD. 
 
The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately 
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the 
environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly.  In such an event that the location does not re-vegetate, or 
future issues with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to address the issues until the contaminant 
issues are fully mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the 
operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state or local laws/regulations.  
 
On Sun, Oct 27, 2019 at 1:28 PM Castro, Isaac (MRO) <icastro@marathonoil.com> wrote: 

Good Afternoon, 

  

Please find attached the Final C-141 and Closure report for ENDER WIGGINS 14 WA FEDERAL COM #001H. This has also 
been submitted online through the OCD online platform. Receipt is attached for your reference. 

  

Thank you, 

  

Isaac Castro 

Environmental Professional 

Marathon Oil Company - Permian Asset 

4111 S. Tidwell Road 

Carlsbad, NM 88220 

Cell: (575) 988-0561    Email: icastro@marathonoil.com 
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From: Castro, Isaac (MRO)  
Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2019 3:32 PM 
To: emnrd-ocd-district1spills@state.nm.us; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; jamos@blm.gov; 
blm_nm_cfo_spill@blm.gov 
Subject: RE: Marathon Oil Company - Initial C-141 - ENDER WIGGINS 14 WA FEDERAL COM #001H  

  

Sorry I forgot to include the spill calculation and vac recovery ticket. 

  

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2019 3:23 PM 
To: emnrd-ocd-district1spills@state.nm.us; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; jamos@blm.gov; 
blm_nm_cfo_spill@blm.gov 
Cc: Johnson, Misti M. (MRO) <mjohnson4@marathonoil.com> 
Subject: RE: Marathon Oil Company - Initial C-141 - ENDER WIGGINS 14 WA FEDERAL COM #001H  

  

Good Afternoon all, 
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I’m so sorry about the late submittal on this but there was confusion as to who was to submit the C-141 between the 
contractor at fault and Marathon Oil. This has also been submitted online through the OCD online platform. Receipt is 
attached for your reference. 

  

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 3:39 PM 
To: emnrd-ocd-district1spills@state.nm.us; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; jamos@blm.gov 
Cc: Johnson, Misti M. (MRO) <mjohnson4@marathonoil.com>; Timothy Freeman <tfreeman@pentaresourcesllc.com>; 
barrydixon@elitewells.com 
Subject: Marathon Oil Company - 24 hour notification - ENDER WIGGINS 14 WA FEDERAL COM #001H  

  

Good Afternoon, 

  

On August 23, 2019 completions reported a spill due to the actuator on the tub inlet valve failing. Fresh water 
continued into the tub causing the water to spray out. A total of 113 bbls of frac fluid was released (49 bbls was 
released onto the engineered pad and 64 bbls was released inside the secondary containment for the tub). Vacuum 
trucks were already on site and were able to recover 100 bbls total (inside secondary containment and from the 
engineered pad). Sorry about the late notification, we were just notified of this release. An initial C-141 will follow 
soon. 
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

  

  

  

 
 
 
--  

BLM Releases and Spills 
Bureau of Land Management  
Environmental Protection Dept. 
620 E. Greene Street, Carlsbad, NM 88220 
Spill line (575) 234-6235 
Email blm_nm_cfo_spill@blm.gov 
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